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Mary Clark

From: Dallas [dallas@rliv.nei]

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 7:33 PM

To: Mary Clark

Subject: Re: Rattan Creek Neighborhood Association Event

Thank you Mary!
Dallas Hall

—— Original Message ——-

From: Mary Clark

To: Dallas

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 5:25 PM

Subject: RE: Rattan Creek Neighborhood Association Event

Hi Dalias,

I can make a map from your directions. No worries. | will take care of it first thing in the morning. 1 will send
you a copy of the agenda when it is ready on Friday. Court will be Tuesday, Sept. 91 at 9:30 a.m. in the old
Courthouse in Georgetown on the second floor, It will be on the consent agenda so we do not have to have
anyone present,

Thanks,

Marny Claxk

Executive Assistant to the Commissioner
Williamson County, Pct. 1

400 West Main, Ste. 216

Round Rock, TX 78664

(512) 733-5380 phone

(512) 733-5384 fax

mclark@uwilco.org

From: Dalias [mailto:dallas@tliv.net]

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 3:57 PM

To: Mary Clark

Subject: Re: Rattan Creek Neighborhood Association Event

| can give you the route, | just don't have a map. (our zip code is 78729, Milwcod Sub-Division between
McNeil-Parmer-183)

5K

Race starts on Tamayo and Dallas Dr. Runners begin and turn left on Amasia. Left on Humphrey. Right on
Elkhorn Mountain. Left on Oro Valley. Left on Los Indios. Left on Dallas Dr. Left on Tamayo. Right on Elkhorn
Mountain. {At the parking lot enirance)

Junior 1.5mile race:
Race staris on Tamayo and Dallas Dr. Runners begin and turn left on Amasia. Left on Humphrey. Left on
Elkhorn Mountain. End on Elkhorn Mountain at the parking lot entrance.

Does that help at all? I'm just worried we will drop the ball if | don't get something to you know. Our race
coordiator might have a map and better visuals.

Thanks again,
Dalias Hall

5/4/2008
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— Original Message —-

From: Mary Clark

To: Dallas

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 1:59 PM

Subject: RE: Rattan Creek Neighborhood Association Event

Thank you. The deadline to get it on the agenda for next week is noon tomorrow.

Marny Clark

Executive Assistant to the Commissioner
Williamson County, Pct. 1

400 West Main, Ste. 216

Round Rock, TX 78664

(612) 733-5380 phone

(512) 733-5384 fax

mclark@wilco.org

From: Dallas [mailto:dallas@riiv.net]

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 1:50 PM

To: Mary Clark

Subject: Re: Rattan Creek Neighborhood Association Event

Yes, | will get a map to you. | have sent an e-mail in to the individual that runs the 5k.
Il getit to you as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Dallas Hall
RCNA Events Coordinator

— Original Message —

From: Mary Clark

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 11:05 AM

Subject: FW: Rattan Creek Neighborhood Asscciation Event

Hi Dallas,
Can you please send me the map of the course so ! can gef this put on the agenda.
Thanks,

Many Clarfs

Executive Assistant to the Commissioner
Williamson County, Pct. 1

400 West Main, Ste. 216

Round Rock, TX 78664

{512) 733-5380 phene

(512) 733-5384 fax

mclark@uwilco.org

From: Dallas [mailto:dallas@riiv.net]

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 1:24 PM

To: Lisa Birkman

Subject: Rattan Creek Neighborhood Association Event

13201 Kepler Cv
Austin, Tx 78729

9/4/2008
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August 1, 2007

Lisa Birkman
Williamson County Commissioner
Precinct 1

211 Commerce Cove #7
Round Rock, Tx 78664

Dear Commissioner Birkman,

The Rattan Creek Neighborhood Association is having its sixteenth Annual Rattan Fest on
Saturday, September 27, 2008. There will be a SK run starting at 7:30 am.

Chairperson for the 5K run is Angie Brown, and as in the past years, we will need some cones. We
will need 50 cones this year. I do appreciate your help. I can send you a map of the route for the
run if you need one for your records; we are using the same route that we have used in the past. If
you need further information, prior to your next meeting of the Commissioner’s Court, please call
me at 257-3494 (hm).

We do not plan on closing any streets. Please deliver the cones to 7637 Elkhorn Mountain Trail
Austin, Tx 78729 on Friday September 25, 2008. If there is a problem with delivering the cones, I
can be reached at 257-3494 (hm).

You are certainly invited to participate in our run event. The information should be up on our
website at www.rattancreek.org.

Thank you so very much for your office’s continued support of our neighborhood’s activities.

Sincerely,

Dailas Hall
Event Chairman

9/4/2008



